

**Town of Fairfax**  
**Racial Equity and Social Justice Committee Minutes**  
**& Police Practices and Safety Alternatives subcommittee Minutes**  
**Via teleconference due to Covid 19**  
**REGULAR MEETING: March 4, 2021**

Bruce called meeting to order. Call to Order/Roll Call:

**RESJ Members Present:** Alexandra  
Daria  
Griselda  
Layli  
Lisel  
Patrece  
Serena  
Tayu  
Veronica  
Bruce  
Stephanie

**Staff Members Present:** Anne Mannes, Recreation and Community Services Manager

**Agenda Action Items:**

Agenda Item D:

- Consider funding attendance for Robin D'Angelo, White Fragility: Why It's so Hard for White People to Talk about Racism.
- Consider funding for GARE  
Topic was tabled for another meeting. No action taken.

Next steps:

- Bruce to follow up with Garrett on the
  - \* legalities for youth voting
  - \*how RESJ to process their own membership
  - \*set up special meeting for Mission and Vision Statement

Items for next meeting:

- Budget – preview for the parameters of funding for GARE, other
- How to address emails and public
- How to address dialogue after public comment
- Discuss having a Treasurer for RESJ
- Discuss interview and application process for RESJ